

ENG 124 (1922) AHRENS-FOX 7506PM - TRK 38 (1916) SEAGRAVE CST
IN PRESENT HOUSE AT 4426 N. KEOZIE AVENUE. NOTE "TILLER" ON
LOODER 35, AS 17 WAS ONE OF ONLY (TWO) APPREATUS S OF ITS
KIND BOUGHT BY CFD, FIRST SEAGRAVE OF THIS TYPE ASSIGNED
TO TRUCK 11, AND THEN TO TRUCK 20, IN 1920. ORIGINAL TRUCK
ABOVE ASSIGNED TO TRUCK 17 UNTIL TRUCK 38 GOT 17 IN 1925.



House of Truck 18 comes down under weight of wreckers hammer at Halsted & 48 TH; it was formally the town hall of the City of Lake years ago before Lake was annexed to CHICAGO.

ENGINE 19 - house as it stood at 3444 Rhodes Avenue just before it was given up by the city to fall under weeckers hammer in 1953. This was originally a three story building when it was built in 1892. On April 22, 1927, - officers and members traded houses with Engine 21 at 14 W. Taylor Street and became the second Negre company in CHGO. On December 7, 1953, Engine 19 moved to Engine 48, where they remained until X April 16, 1956, when they moved to new and decorative quarters with Truck 11, and Ambulance 4, at 3419 Calumet Avenue.

Circa 1950-(BW)

